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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 August 2022 4:16 PM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments
Cc: Justin Wong; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim
Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10017055/KY || OI- SLW8271T (Blue) TP- GBH4752X || Est: 

$0.00 || City Auto Pte Ltd
Attachments: C10017055.zip

Hi Team 
 
We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: GBH4752X 
 
City Auto Pte Ltd 
Blk 160, Sin Ming Drive Sin Ming Auto City #05-01, Singapore 575722 
 
Contact: Vronica Law 
Tel  : 6453 1235 
 
Please find attached GIA reports for your reference. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Salizawati Haizar 
Admin Executive, Claims 
 
F +65 6725 0853   
E salizawati.h@budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 

From: City Auto <cityauto@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 23 August 2022 4:02 pm 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: Justin Wong <justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: PRI Request on 23.08.2022 || Our ref: C10017055/KY || Arrange survey on GBH4752X 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Kindly arrange LKK to survey. 
 
Thank you. 
 

Best Regards, 
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Vronica Law 

City Auto Pte Ltd 
Blk 8 Sin Ming Industrial Estate, 
#01-60/62 Sin Ming Road, 
Singapore 575643 
Tel  : 6453 1235 
Fax : 6453 7944 
 

From: City Auto <cityauto@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 23 August 2022 3:39 pm 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: FW: Arrange survey on GBH4752X 
 
Dear Motor survey department, 
 
Kindly arrange TP survey on following vehicle : 
 
Survey TP, 
 
Your vehicle :  SLW8271T 
 
Our vehicle  :  GBH4752X 
 
D.O.A            :  19/08/2022 
 
LOCATION   : Blk 160, Sin Ming Drive Sin Ming Auto City #05-01, Singapore 575722 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Vronica Law 
City Auto Pte Ltd 
Blk 8 Sin Ming Industrial Estate, 
#01-60/62 Sin Ming Road, 
Singapore 575643 
Tel  : 6453 1235 
Fax : 6453 7944 
 


